


Hello 
As requested below please find attached an outline of the areas at Lauder that we own that may be 
of interest to include in the new Local Plan for  
Commercial, Retail and Residential Use. 
Kind regards 
Karen 
 
 

 

 
Peebles 

EH46 7BD 
Tel:  

Fax:  

 
As our business relationship develops, we expect suppliers to raise their standards and improve working 
conditions, taking account of internationally recognised codes of practise.  We have adopted several elements 
of international codes as well as the Ethical Trading Initiative (ETI) Base Code into our principles.  We 
encourage our suppliers to achieve and maintain these standards. 
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From: < @glenrathfarms.co.uk>

Sent: 08 March 2019 16:34

To:

Subject: RE: Sites in Lauder

Attachments: Lauder - Glenrath Station Road.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

Hello
Attached is a rough hatched area of the site at Station Road Lauder that may be suitable to be included in the local
plan for possible mixed use
Kind Regards

Peebles

EH46 7BD

Tel:

Fax:

As our business relationship develops, we expect suppliers to raise their standards and improve working conditions, taking
account of internationally recognised codes of practise. We have adopted several elements of international codes as well as the
Ethical Trading Initiative (ETI) Base Code into our principles. We encourage our suppliers to achieve and maintain these
standards.

From: [mailto: @scotborders.gov.uk]
Sent: 06 March 2019 12:21
To:
Cc:
Subject: RE: Sites in Lauder

Morning again

Apologies for sending another email. It has come to light that when viewed on different pc’s and versions of word,
the red arrow pointing to the sites moves around the screen.

Upon another look, I think you are referring to the existing buildings on both sites. However, could I please request
that you send across a plan showing the site boundary extent for both the sites in Lauder.

Thanks again and apologies for the mix up.

Kind Regards
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From:
Sent: 06 March 2019 11:42
To: ' @glenrathfarms.co.uk' < @glenrathfarms.co.uk>
Cc: (Planning HQ) < @scotborders.gov.uk>; < @scotborders.gov.uk>
Subject: Sites in Lauder

Morning

Thankyou for sending across the plans for the 2 sites in Lauder. I have annotated the attached maps with a red line
boundary, could I please ask that you confirm whether these are the correct site boundaries?

Once I have received confirmation, we will proceed to plotting the sites.

Kind Regards

Planning Officer
Planning Policy & Access
Regulatory Services
Scottish Borders Council
t:
e. @scotborders.gov.uk

Please do not print this email unless absolutely necessary - SAVE PAPER

From: @scotborders.gov.uk [mailto: @scotborders.gov.uk]
Sent: 06 March 2019 11:51
To: < @scotborders.gov.uk>
Subject: Message from KM_C364e

********************************************************************** This email and any
files transmitted with it are privileged, confidential and subject to copyright. Any unauthorised use or
disclosure of any part of this email is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient please inform the
sender immediately; you should then delete the email and remove any copies from your system. The views
or opinions expressed in this communication may not necessarily be those of Scottish Borders Council.
Please be advised that Scottish Borders Council's incoming and outgoing email is subject to regular
monitoring and any email may require to be disclosed by the Council under the provisions of the Freedom
of Information (Scotland) Act 2002 .
**********************************************************************
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______________________________________________________________________

This email has been scanned by TSG Cloud Based Mail Security.
For more information please visit http://www.tsg.com/product/anti-virus-anti-spam
______________________________________________________________________
ETI: - As our business relationship develops, we expect suppliers to raise their standards and improve working conditions,
taking account of internationally recognised codes of practise. We have adopted several elements of international codes as well
as the Ethical Trading Initiative (ETI) Base Code into our principles. We encourage our suppliers to achieve and maintain these
standards.

DISCLAIMER: GDPR: - Glenrath Farms Ltd, as a data controller, guarantees the confidentiality in the processing of
personal data. This Email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual to
whom it is addressed. Any views or opinions presented are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of
Glenrath Farms Ltd. If you are not the intended recipient, be advised that you have received this Email in error and that any use,
dissemination, forwarding, printing, or copying of this Email is strictly prohibited.

If you have received this email in error please notify the sender by return.
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From: < @glenrathfarms.co.uk>

Sent: 07 March 2019 10:20

To:

Subject: RE: Sites in Lauder

Attachments: 13_01011_FUL-

SITE_PLAN_SHOWING_PROPOSED_REPLACEMENT_BUILDINGS-2683308.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

I have just found this map on SBC portal re the Stow Road Property.
From previous activities I do know that we share access with other interested parties
As discussed the exact boundary is with our lawyers at present re the new Land register.
I will forward Station Road Maps later
Kind regards

From: [mailto: @scotborders.gov.uk]
Sent: 06 March 2019 12:21
To: < @glenrathfarms.co.uk>
Cc: < @scotborders.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: Sites in Lauder

Morning again ,

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

Morning ,

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




